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From: John Longman[.__._._._._._._ GRO

Sent: Wed 06/10/2010 2:19:02 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI i GRO 

Subject: West Byfleet 

Attachment: 12.04.07. ti f 

Attachment: 14.07.06 . ti f 

Attachment: 14.09.06.tif 

Attachment: 14.10.06. of 

Attachment: 15.02.07. of 

Attachment: 18.08.2006.tif 

Attachment: 21.11.06 

Gareth 

I think your draft statement is very good, but I will let Warwick and Jarnail advise. 

I have attached all the BTA's accounts for your analysis. Please disregard the previous e-mail 

Regards 

Jon Longman 
Security Advisor 
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team 

: Investigation Dept, Post Office® Ltd, PO Box 2397, Watford, WD18 1SX 

ID i 
Spread the woard------- --------------------- ---------.. 

GRO 
---------------------- - 

O THINK BEFORE 
YOU PRINT 

Confidential Information 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or 

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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